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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Elizabeth Sherlock (ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com); jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph; "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org); David Hohnstein
Subject: 120224 2BE-GOO1015 Notice of Modication-OMLE
Date: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:42:00 AM


Dear Ms. Sherlock:
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt on February 10, 2012 of your “ Notice
under 2BE-GOO1015 Part G, Conditions applying to Modification”.  The technical staff have
reviewed the information provided and determined that this activity will require an amendment to 
the current licence.  Please provide the necessary documents to begin the process. 
 
The submitted information states that quarry material has been assessed for ML/ARD potential,
however no testing results were included.  Please include with the amendment a Quarry
Management Plan including but not limited to the locations of quarries on the map, the volume of
required fill material, the results of the ML/ARD testing.  Please also provide a general map of
appropriate scale with the existing camp location, proposed access road and airstrip.
 
Please note that the submitted electronic engineering drawings are for discussion and are scanned
and hardly visible for viewing (poor quality).  Our office would appreciate receiving, with the
amendment application, stamped engineering drawings for construction of appropriate scale and
formatted to pdf for better viewing.
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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